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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 9 July 2018 1:43 PM

To: 'Woon Choo Kwok'; SUR

Subject: RE: OUR REF : MSC/V/18-000911 VEH NO : SKQ 6004E DOA : 03.07.18
Dear Woon Choo,

The market value of SKQ 6004E is $54K-$55K (Estimated) as at July 2018

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler on behalf of Jannice

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Woon Choo Kwok [mailto:WoonChoo_Kwok@sg.msig-asia.com]

Sent: Monday, 9 July 2018 11:57 AM

To: Admin @ VAUG <admin@vinsautogroup.com.sg>; Wendy Tan <motorsurvey@fta.com.sg>; SUR
<sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: OUR REF : MSC/V/18-000911 VEH NO : SKQ 6004E DOA : 03.07.18

OUR REF : MSC/V/18-000911
VEH NO : SKQ 6004E

DOA : 03.07.18

Dear All,

Please advice market value.

Attach photos and COE rebate for your perusal.

Best Regards

Kwok Woon Choo
Senior Admin Officer, Claims Services
Tel : 6643 1330 Fax: 6225 7402 | woonchoo kwok@sg.msig-asia.com

Insurer Claims

M S IG o V! RDS Team of the Year

R 2016

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg é.- W

AMember of BURTALANE INSURANCE GROUP
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[B OneMotoring
e Feedback Y
e Contact Info
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[E OneMotoring
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e > Back to OneMotoring

[>d
Timeout

Your session will be terminated soon.
Please respond now to avoid being logged out.

Would you like to continue? [CM00202]

- Cancel

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type

Singapore NRIC

Owner ID

0412H ;
@ct C‘E)

j‘)(/'{, :'J f() (ﬁJ (‘J/Y'
585 wtia

Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.
SKQ6004E

Vehicle to be Exported

MV
Yes

v
i
7
i
N
i
(

Intended De-registration Date

04 Jul 2018

Vehicle Make Uf
HONDA

Vehicle Model 9 Pr \ \8

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/ index.cfim?fusebox=SVCdoc&fuseaction=dsp_... 09/07/2018
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ODYSSEY 2.4A

Primary Colour

Silver

Manufacturing Year

2005

Engine No.
K24A63000789

Chassis No.
JHMRB18506C200790
Maximum Power Output
118.0 kW (158 bhp)
Open Market Value
$29,063.00

Original Registration Date
09 Nov 2006

First Registration Date

09 Nov 2006

Transfer Count

2

Actual ARF Paid
§31,970.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility
Forfeited

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date

PARF Rebate Amount

Page 2 of 4

https://singapore.merimen.comfclaims/index.cfm?fusebox=SVCdoc&fuscaction=dsp_... 09/07/2018
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$0.00

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date

08 Nov 2026

COE Category

E - Open Category
COE Period(Years)

10

PQP Paid

$56,053.00

COE Rebate Amount
$46,773.00

Total Rebate Amount
$46,773.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 04 Jul 2018
OK

‘Server Error A

404 - File or directory
not found.

The racniirra unii ara lnnkinn

Please do not use your browser's Back or Forward buttons as this may result in
information loss

[E LTAlogo

[E Facebook

B Twitter

|E YouTube

o Last updated on 24 Jun 2018 at 12:11 AM

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=SVCdoc&fuseaction=dsp_... 09/07/2018
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Rate this Digital Service
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SGEARMART.COM Login  Sign up
New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources
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RESIDENCES FOR LEASE

> 5 Volkswaaen Sci 1.4TS 5.5k [ £ <l
Post an Advertisement Pec 2015 Volkswagen Scirocco 1.4 TSI At $85.5k. } ;thbhl 1 CERTIFIED PRE iy
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just ek -0WN

$58 until it's SOLD!
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Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling
[Browse by Category 7 | [ Sort by Date Posted ¥ | [20 results/page ¥ |
13 vehicles 'HONDA Odyssey " e Advanced Search B
lake Made Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type
Search Selection ~ HONDA Odyssey Any Any = 10:;&;3:(5) Any Any Any Available
Honda Odyssey 2.4A (COE till $33,800 $8,250 fyr 14-Aug-2007 2,354 cc 111,000 km MPV Available

08/2022)

Most Wanted MPV! Super Well Maintained By Owner! Clean And Nice Interior. $5K Down Payment, Bank/In House Loan Available.High Trade In For
Your Used And Scrap Car. Don't Miss It. Call Our Salesperson ...

SmartCars Boutique Pte Ltd
Posted: 07-Jul-2018  Tags: 2007 Honda Odyssey, Honda Odyssey, Honda, Qdyssey, Used Honda

Honda Odyssey 2.4A Absolute 456,000 $7,020 fyr 04-Oct-2006 2,354 cc 138,000 km MPV Available
(COE till 06/2026)

Price Negotiable, Loan Can Be Arranged, 2nd Owner Transferred To Wife, New Paintwork, Major Wear And Tear Replaced, Selling Due To Under
Usage, Sheltered Carpark, See To Appreciate,

Posted: 07-Jul-2018  Tags: 2006 Honda Odyssey, Honda Odyssey, Honda, Odyssey, Used Honda

Honda Odyssey 2.4A (COE till $30,000 $11,160 fyr 17-Mar-2006 2,354 cc - MPV Available
03/2021)

A Great Family Car For Space, Well Taken Care By Current Owner Upon Purchase, 1st Owner Rarely Used The Car. 2nd Owner Was Car Company,

ABS18Auto, Bought Car In January 2016, Overall Servicing In Janu... LoirzcT unies:

Posted: 07-Jul-2018  Tags: 2006 Honda Odyssey, Honda Odyssey, Honda, Odyssey, Used Honda

Honda Odyssey 2.4A (COE till $47,900 $6,250 fyr 08-Mar-2006 2,354 cc 164,800 km MPV Available
03/2026)

Beautiful Car, New Gearbox, COE $50K, New Tyres, Road Tax, Well Taken Care Previously, Sunroof, Electric Seats,

Posted: 04-Jul-2018  Tags: 2006 Honda Odyssey, Honda Odyssey, Honda, Odyssey, Used Honda

Car Buying Car Selling Car Ownership —— e
"% Bidded Carplates
) For Sale! ;
Car Aftermarket On The Move Lifestyle

Honda Odyssey 2.4A Absolute $73,888 $7,960 fyr 17-0ct-2007 2,354 cc 152,000 km MPV Available
(COE till 10/2027)

Factory Options Incl Recaro Seats, Red Meter & Aircon Controls, Major Servicing And Maintenance Completed 6 Months Ago, Incl New Engine Mounts,
Radiator And Hoses, Cylinder Head Seals, Spark Plug ...

! DIRECT OWNER |

Posted: 04-Jul-2018  Tags: 2007 Honda Odyssey, Honda Odyssey, Honda, QOdyssey, Used Honda

Honda Odyssey 2.4A Sunroof $45,800 $10,390 fyr 05-Dec-2007 2,354 cc 125,000 km MPV Available
(COE till 12/2022)

Very Well Maintained. Low Depreciation. Trade In/Loan Welcome. Call For Appointment Now.

Posted: 27-Jun-2018  Tags: 2007 Honda Odyssey, Honda Odyssey, Honda, Odyssey, Used Honda

Honda Odyssey 2.4A (COE till $18,588 $8,140 fyr 21-0ct-2005 2,354 cc 121,324 km MPV Available
10/2020)

\We &ra The COE Specialists, No Gimmicks, Honest Dealing. Low Mileage Clocked, Car In Good Condition, High Loan With $3000 Down Payment Drive =
.00% Approval! Trade In Welcome, Bank Loan Available....

Compare [1] isted: 26-Jun-2018  Tags: 2005 Honda Odyssey, Honda Odyssey, Honda, Odyssey, Used Honda

http:llwww.sgcarmad.com!used_cars/iisting.php?MMO=Odyssey&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=1 0&AVL=2&MOD=HONDA
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